ake a Green Challenge...
Camden Green Fair & Community Day
Saturday July 28th, 11am-3pm

Making It Greanaer. Together,




Christopher Waldron

Subject: FW: Camden City Green Fair and Community Day

Erin E. Crean

Office of Freeholder Scot N. McCray
Camden County Board of Freeholders
520 Market Street, 8™ Floor

Camden, New Jersey 08102

Phone: 856,225.5559 Fax: 856.968.2348

Email: ecrean@camdencounty.com

From: Public Affairs

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 3:56 PM
To: Carmen Rodriguez; Ed McDonnell; Freeholder Cappelli; Freeholder Rodney Greco; Tan Lecnard; Jeff Nash; Chuck

Billingham; Joe Ripa; Pat Jones; Scot McCray

Cc: Ross Angilella; Anthony Bucchi; Joan Quinton; Janina Robinson; JoAnne Gurick; Mary Dorazo; Anna Marie Wright; Pat
Malloy; Erin Crean; Jim Rhodes; Marge DeflaVecchia; Dominic Vesper Jr.; Gina Forte

Subject: Camden City Green Fair and Community Day

- @
camdenjcounty
Making It Betier, Together.

MEDIA ADVISORY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: July 26, 2012
Contact: Dan Keashen

Phone: (856) 225-5431

Cell: (856) 816-1374

E-mail: dkeashen@camdencounty.com

Camden City Green Fair and Community Day
Invitation to Cover/Photograph.

Date: Saturday, July 28, 2012
Time: 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
Location: Cooper Commons Park

6™ and Washington Strect, Camden



Details:

The Camden Green Team is sponsoring a Green Fair and Community Day to promote green
concepts in the City of Camden. Residents are being asked to take a “Green Challenge” and
learn about energy conservation, recycling, stormwater management, urban gardening and
climate change. There will be free food and activities for kids.

“The Camden City Green team has been working on numerous projects over the last few months
with the goal of obtaining certiffcation from Sustainable Jersey,” said Freeholder Scot McCray.
“The projects they have completed include water conservation education programs, planting rain
gardens, rain barrel installations, developing green jobs, tree and woodland management and
school and community gardening.”

“The rain gardens in Camden City reduce stormwater from entering Camden's overburdened
sewer system, and reduce flooding, sewer backups and sewage overflows in the city during
major rain events,” said Frecholder Jeffrey Nash.

Participants include the Frecholder Board, Camden City Mayor and Council, CCMUA, New
Jersey 5" District Legislators, CCIA — Buy Local program, NJ Tree Foundation, Camden Smart
Initiative, Coopers Ferry, Camden Shade Tree Advisory Board and the Philadelphia Zoo’s
Climate Change Education Program.
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